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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 January 2021 4:12 PM

To: Nadaraja, Deeban; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Yvonne 

Wong (LKK Auto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Lim, Sheng Yang

Subject: RE:  - AIG – OD / 1917203648SG / SKK1888K - Final excess

Hi Deeban,  

 

   Customer is asking why is 50% waiver, she’s going straight and third party reverse into parking lot without any 

signal ?  

 

Best regards  

 

Coco Lu Ting 
Executive – Customer Service 
Claim Division Operations Body & Paint Centre 
209 Pandan Gardens 
Singapore 609339 
 
 

 
 
Cycle & Carriage Singapore •  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4501 •  F: +65 6565 1240 • H: +65 91865200 •  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
 

 
 

 

From: Nadaraja, Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>  

Sent: Monday, 18 January, 2021 4:05 PM 

To: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; 

sur@lkkauto.com; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) 

<yvonnewong@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts 

<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com> 

Subject: - AIG – OD / 1917203648SG / SKK1888K - Final excess 

 

This email was sent from outside of your organisation  
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment.  

 

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 

 

นี�คอืการรกัษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบั เพื�ออ่านมนัใหเ้ปิดไฟลท์ี�แนบมา  

 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 읽으려면 

첨부 파일을 엽니다. 

 

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka 

attachment. 

Click here by 2021-01-25 16:05 +08 to read your message.  

After that, open the attachment.  

More Info 

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete 

it.  

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 

entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

and/or any of its related corporations.  


